
From: Inman, Michael G
To: Bird, Rob
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Bina Peters - Candidate for Associate Water Judge
Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 9:06:23 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
Public Comments for Associate Water Judge Press Release.pdf
Bina Peters Resume.pdf

 
Greetings:
 
I have worked with Bina Peters on water rights issues related to my own ranch and North
Chinook Irrigation Association of which I have been president for 25 years.   Bina did me
a great job and I highly recommend her to anyone that has water rights issues.   
 
Bina’s experience in having previously worked for the water court and in her own private
practice, that was dedicated solely to water rights issues makes her uniquely qualified
for this position.  Her private practice experience has given her firsthand knowledge of
the issues and problems that Montana farmers, ranchers and water rights holders have
dealt with in the past, currently and in the future.   She is very well respected by other
attorneys in Montana for her expertise on water rights issues.  
 
I strongly recommend that chief justice of the Montana Supreme Court, Cory Swanson,
appoint Bina Peters as the next Associate Water Judge.
 
Sincerely, Mike
 
 

Michael G. Inman
Account Executive
HUB International Limited
327 ​Indiana ​St.
PO Box 549
Chinook, ​MT ​59523
Office: 406-​357-4302
Mobile: 406-​799-2227
Toll-free: 800-​583-7847
Fax: 406-​357-2177
Claims: 800-​624-1730
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